From: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR on behalf of Coleman Kathryn - SPSR <KatieC@cksd.wednet.edu>

To: Martinez Kathie - SS
Subject: RE: Washington: Build Notice - 3/18/15
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 5:37:45 PM

Thanks, Kathie.

| don’t think most folks will notice these changes.

Do you?

Kathryn Coleman

Director of Special Services
Central Kitsap School District

360-662-1040

From: Martinez Kathie - SS

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR

Subject: FW: Washington: Build Notice - 3/18/15

Importance: High

Kathryn,

Here is the building for GoalView tonight.

Case 236 is the fix we requested that affects Initial IEPs only. Currently on Initial IEPs, the isolation and restraint prints between the Consent for Initial

Placement and the IEP Participants Signature page.

Case 199 should not pertain to us as we had the original enhancement removed from our system due to bad wording and the business rule error.

Kathie Martinez - GoalView Manager
Special Services Department | Central Kitsap School District | P O Box 8, Silverdale, Wa., 98383
Phone: 360.662.1060 | Email: kathiem@cksd.wednet.edu

ﬁ Be Green - Leave it on the Screen

This e-mail may contain information protected under the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). If this e-mail contains student information that you are not entitled to access under FERPA, please notify the sender, do not forward it to anyone,
and destroy this e-mail without reviewing it.

From: Goalview Support [mailto:GoalviewSupport@pcgus.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 8:38 AM

To: Martinez Kathie - SS
Cc: Goalview Support

Subject: Washington: Build Notice - 3/18/15

Dear GoalView Manager:

We wanted to let you know the following cases have been completed & will be posted to your Live site during the 3/18/15 Build tonight:

Case Release Notes

Form: IEP
Section: output

236 Updated the IEP so that if it is an Initial, the "Consent for Initial Placement" paragraph will print on the same page
with the signatures (section 12) and the "Isolation and Restraint Policy" letter will print prior to this on it's own page.
Form: IEP/
Section 10: Services
1) Changed the static text radiolist label "Does the IEP contain an explanation of the extent, if any, to which the
student will not participate with nondisabled students in the general education classroom and extracurricular and
nonacademic activities?"
TO:
"Will the student have the opportunity to participate with nondisabled students in the general education classroom
and extracurricular and nonacademic activities?"

199 2) Changed the radiolist option labels, below item #1 above, from "Yes <studentname>..." and "No <studentname>..."
to"?", "Yes", and "No"
3) Changed the existing rule on the "explain" autotext beneath the radiolist in item #2 above to be always required.
4) Changed the existing error message text "ERROR...You must explain the lack of participation with non-disabled
students."
TO:
"ERROR...You must explain the extent to which the student will not participate with non-disabled students."
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Please note that your users will see these changes when they log in to the site Thursday morning.

Thanks,
GoalView Support



